
 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL  
NUMBER 18-400 

For 

MUNICIPAL COURT SOFTWARE SYSEM 

Request for Proposal DUE:  

Date October 26, 2018 @ 2:00 PM. EST. 
 

1) Do you prefer a custom-made solution (made from scratch) or an “off-the-shelf” / “out-of-the-
box” platform? Off the shelf 

 
2) Is there an approved budget for this project? No 

 
3) If yes to the above, what is the amount of the approved budget? N/A 

 
4) We are a U.S based company with office across the globe. With that said, will you accept 

offshore development services for this project? No 
 

5) If you are seeking development, will onsite visits be required during development? N/A 
 

6) Is there an incumbent competing? Is there an internal team currently working on the 
development, or are you outsourcing current development? No 
 

7) When is the anticipated award date? November 
 

8) When are you expecting to engage with the vendor after the award has been given? Jan. 1 
 

9) When is the expected/needed “go-live” date of the project? Q2 2019 
 

10) If there is a preference for local firms, how many additional evaluation points are they awarded 
vs U.S based firms outside of Georgia? N/A 
 

11) Can we email our proposal as an alternative method? No 
 

12) To the best of your knowledge, are there any circumstances that will cause you to: 
a. Cancel the RFP? Unknown 
b. Not move forward with the winning bidder? Unknown 
c. Lower the budget for the project? Unknown 
d. Prolong the evaluation process or reissue the RFP?  Unknown 


